
Page 1 of 3 

HAMPTON PLANNING BOARD 

Minutes 

JUNE 2, 2010 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
PRESENT:  Mark Loopley, Chair 
    Fran McMahon, Vice Chair 
    Tracy Emerick 
    Mark Olson, Clerk 
    Ann Carnaby, Alternate 
    James Steffen, Town Planner 
ABSENT:   Rick Griffin 
    Keith Lessard  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Loopley began the meeting at 7:00 p.m. by introducing the Board members and 
leading the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 
 

I. ATTENDING TO BE HEARD 
 
     II. NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  

 10-026      183 Island Path                         
 Map: 280  Lot: 42 
 Applicant:  Anthony Silva 
 Owner of Record: Anthony Silva 
 Special Permit-Replace Existing Shed w/ New Shed 
 

 Applicant Hilda Silva and her husband, Anthony Silva appeared along with their daughter.  
Their daughter stated that everything has been done in accordance with the Conservation 
Commission’s requests except for the plantings.  Glass clippings have been removed.  Blocks 
and other materials will be cleaned out.  They will plant native wetlands plants once the new 
shed is erected.  Mr. Loopley asked if they will be moving the shed closer to the road to which 
they stated yes. 

 

MOTION by Mr. Emerick to grant the Special Permit in accordance with the Conservation 
Commission’s Stipulations contained in its letter dated May 28, 2010. 

SECOND by Mr. Viviano. 
VOTE:     5 – 0 - 0   MOTION PASSED.   

 
 10-024      47 Pearl Street                      
 Map: 210  Lot: 16/17 
 Applicant:  Thomas Mirabito 
 Owner of Record: Thomas Mirabito  

    Special Permit to Construct Sunroom. 



Page 2 of 3 

HAMPTON PLANNING BOARD 

Minutes 

JUNE 2, 2010 – 7:00 p.m. 

 The Applicant, Thomas Mirabito, appeared along with Mr. Paul Powell.  Mr. Powell stated 
they have just received the Conservation Commission letter and that he agrees with 
everything in it as the stipulations are the same as what was relayed at the Conservation 
Commission meeting he attended.  Mr. Powell stated the sunroom is 15 x 19 and is a single-
story room.  There are windows on two sides and a door stepping out onto a platform as 
shown on the plan.  Mr. Powell discussed everything in the Conservation Commission letter 
with Mr. Mirabito and Mr. Mirabito is in agreement with everything they discussed. 
 Mr. Viviano asked if this was a new addition.  Mr. Powell stated it is the sunroom only 
new part being added on. Mr. Loopley asked if it was being built on sonotubes to which Mr. 
Powell stated “yes”.  Mr. Powell said it was not mentioned in the letter which he agrees with 
is he is using an auger to dig sonotube holes and he is removing material that was taken out 
of the holes from the property so as to not contaminate the area.  Sonotubes will be used for 
the room itself and three for the platform.  Mr. Powell stated what they agreed to is the 5 feet 
by 30 feet currently being mowed they are actually giving back.  The area in Northwest 
corner – the back side, they are giving back more than they are taking.  
 

MOVED by Mr. Viviano to grant the Special Permit in accordance with the Conservation 
Commission’s Stipulations contained in its letter dated May 28, 2010. 

SECOND by Mr. Emerick. 
VOTE:     5 – 0 - 0   MOTION PASSED.   

 
III.      CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  

 10-022      9 Cora Avenue (WITHDRAWN) 
 Map:  280  Lot: 35 
 Applicant:  Steven & Denise Yuse 
 Owner of Record: Steven & Denise Yuse 

    Special Permit to build single-family house 
 
IV.   CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 

MOTION by Mr. Emerick to approve the May 19, 2010 Minutes. 

SECOND by Mr. McMahon 
VOTE:    3 – 0 – 2 (Mr. Viviano & Ms. Carnaby abstained)   MOTION PASSED.   

 
V.      CORRESPONDENCE 

 
VI.     OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 Mr. Steffen discussed the edits that needed to be made to the Subdivision 
Regulations.  He stated there were Scrivener errors and that he needed to make sure 
that the Board would accept the revised Regulations. Mr. Emerick stated that 



Page 3 of 3 

HAMPTON PLANNING BOARD 

Minutes 

JUNE 2, 2010 – 7:00 p.m. 

correcting Scrivener errors is not a problem and he is good with it.  Mr. Steffen 
stated there were also some Scrivener errors in the Site Plan Regulations and again 
the Board expressed that correcting those errors is not a problem.  

 
 Mr. Steffen discussed the Technical Review Committee and the meeting with the 

Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Chairman of the Board of Selectmen regarding 
road and drainage easement acceptance for Sherburne Road.  He discussed the 
drainage easements wording and noted the power line easement that was not on the 
approved plans.  Mr. Steffen discussed changes need to be made to the Regulations.  
He said the project needs the Selectmen to approve the power line easement 
language.  He stated that easements are being given to Unitil on proposed Town 
roads that the Town manages and the Board of Selectmen are not in favor of.   

    
 Mr. Emerick reiterated that the developer is granting easements to the power companies.  
Mr. Steffen stated that the approved subdivision plan shows underground utilities that are not in 
the exact location as constructed.    
 Mr. McMahon discussed that the Planning Board is approving the plan and then the 
Department of Public Works approves the project as the contractors make various corrections, 
changes, etc.  Then, it is up to the Board of Selectmen to accept or not accept the road.  Mr. 
McMahon stated that once the Planning Board approves the plan, the Board should not still be 
involved.  The Planning Board has no expertise in those matters.  Mr. Loopley discussed 
potential Town expenses with regard to acceptance of the road. 
 Mr. Steffen discussed the street light issue with Sherburne Drive. 
 Mr. McMahon discussed that once land is transferred from the developer to the Town, 
easements are negated.   Mr. Emerick asked why it has to come back to us.  We review it after 
the fact.  Mr. Steffen stated new language has to be drafted for the Subdivision Regulations to 
address these issues and concerns, and he will start working on that. 
 The technical review concept was discussed in more detail.     
 

 Mr. Steffen stated our CMAQ application for the intersection improvements to Route 
1 and Winnacunnet Road and the traffic signal coordination was reviewed by the 
Rockingham Planning Commission and the TAC and scored in the top three for the 
region.   

  
  VII.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION by Mr. Emerick to adjourn. 
SECOND by Mr. Viviano 
VOTE:     5– 0 - 0                             MOTION PASSED 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED:  7:23 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, Laurie Olivier, Administrative Assistant 


